
 
 
 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM:  Dan Johnston, Executive Director of Teaching and Learning 
 
SUBJECT:  Instructional Materials Committee Members 
 
DATE:   November 23, 2021 
 
TYPE:  Action Required 
 
As per Board procedure 2020P, we are requesting Board Approval for the following 
individuals to be appointed to the District Instructional Materials Committee for the 
following terms: 
 

Name Role Final Year 

Jeanne Kelly High School Teacher 21-22 

Shannon Austin Middle School Teacher 21-22 

Jeff Lofgren Elementary Administrator 21-22 

Kionte Brown Resource Teacher 22-23 

Monica McDaniel Saratoga Teacher 22-23 

Crysty Auckland Middle School Administrator 22-23 

Brandi Smith Elementary Teacher 23-24 

Ryan Pike High School Administrator 23-24 

Lynne Belles Parent 23-24 

Rona Olson Secretary Continuing 

Dan Johnston Chair Continuing 

 

Recommendation: 

We recommend the board move to approve the appointment of these individuals to 
the SCSD Instructional Materials Committee. 


